Development Clerk

From: Director of Development <dod@townofcanandaigua.org>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 9:59 AM

To: ‘Eric Cooper'; 'Development Clerk’

Subject: FW: "Tourist Home" Special Use Permit application designation for 4443 West Lake Rd.

Doug Finch, Director of Development
Town of Canandaigua

5440 Route 5 & 20 West
Canandaigua, NY 14424

P: (585)394-1120 x2234

F: (585)394-9476

From: Deacon Claude Lester [mailto:CLester@dor.org]

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 12:11 PM

To: dod@townofcanandaigua.org

Subject: "Tourist Home" Special Use Permit application designation for 4443 West Lake Rd.

| am writing in support of the "Tourist Home" Special Use Permit application designation for 4443 West Lake Rd. that Christine Farren has requested. | am not only personally
familiar with that parcel and the tranquil setting it provides for reflection and relaxation, but also in my professional, pastoral capacity as someone who works with caregivers and
those in crisis, | can attest to the need for such a facility. | hope that the Board will look upon this application favorably. 4443 West Lake Road is the very parcel that makes
Canandaigua the Chosen Spot.



